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M Metcalf & Eddy

An Air & Water Technologies Company
004609-0018-010-003

June 10, 1992

Mr. David Newton

Remedial Project Manager

USEPA Region I (HSV)

JFK Federal Building

Boston, Massachusetts 02203-2211

Subject: Contract No. 68-W9-0036
Work Assignment No. 18-1LAS
Rose Hill Regional Landfill (RI/FS)
Site Demobilization

Dear Dave:

As per our previous telephone conversations, Metcalf & Eddy will be conducting demobilization
activities at the Rose Hill site in the next few weeks as outlined below.

o Removal of: office trailer
DECON trailer
field equipment
storage boxes
DECON waste water (stored in drums)
office equipment (copier, fax, answering machine, desks and
chairs)
water tank (return to La Framboise)
water pump
"porta potty"
refrigerator

L Disconnection of:  electrical power at Rose Hill Road
telephone service

As per our previous discussions, the two fenced areas will be left intact (fences and gravel).
The dumpster will be emptied, left on-site, and placed inside the "support" fenced area or
locked. This seems cost effective, since monthly rental of the dumpster is only $10 per month
and any future on-site activities will require a waste disposal container.

As per your request, a walk over of the site will be conducted if time permits. M&E estimates
that the LOE for planning and conducting these activities will be 72 hours. It is planned that
a final demobilization will be conducted later to remove the fences and gravel.
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Should you have any questions or comments please feel free to call me.
Very truly yours,

METCALF & EDDY, INC.
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Deborah M. Simone
Project Manager

c: K. Carter
S. Hatfield
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